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From: Bea Claydon 
Sent: 
To: Noeleen Keavey; Joe Reilly 
Subject: 

Attachments: chantel lynch submission0001 .pdf 

18 November 201 1 1752 

FW: New submission entered for Reg no: WO140-04. (Reference Number: 
WO1 40-04-1 1 1 1 18033925) 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

From: Chantel Lynch ~mailto:chantellvnch3O@vahoo.co.uk~ 
Sent: 18 November 2011 15:39 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: WO140-04. (Reference Number: WOl40-04-111118033925) 
Importance: High 

Title: Mrs 

First Name: Chantel 
SurName: Lynch 

Organisation 
Name: 

Address Line 1 : Rathdrinagh 

Address Line 2: Beauparc 

Address Line 3: Navan 
County: Meath 

Post Code: 

Phone Number: 0868050202 

Email: chantellvnch30@~ahoo.co.uk 

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 22-11-2011:03:55:07



. 

Objection 
ection 3 Waste Licence Application 140 
g as Panda Wa ices Limited at auparc, Navan, Co. 

efuses Derived 
gas production processes, 
works at Rathdrinagh, Beau (CHP) generators and 

The following are a brief outline of some of the reasons for the 

Introduction of unproven technology (first in Ireland) 
contaminated municipal solid waste, 
associated outbreak 
to food quality, farm xports and the heal 
community. No Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) provide 

Hatardous uncontroll 
VOCs, fine particle m 
has not been granted. 

Impacts on air and water quality, including pollution of adjacent 
river downstream. Damage to key salmon and sea trout spawn 
sensitive Boyne valley eco-system and tourism at the nearby N 

ion risks associated with Bio-gas production. 
ution, noise pollution, litter, pests and impact o 

sed traffic hazard 

Request: I, the undersigned, request that the Environmental Protection Agency refuse 
-04 from Panda Waste Services Limited. 

-"-I 
~ . . .  licence application reference 1 4  

___I_ 

Title _I 

Signature 

Page Number [ ] 
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